From: Jacques, Lauren <ljacques@babc.com>

Sent; Monday, November 04, 2013 12:05 PM
To: Weidner, Tara

Ce: Lioyd, Travis

Subject: RE: Williamson Memorial Hospital

Ms. Wiedner:

Thank you for your follow up message. Based on your email of last week, | understand that an amendment request
must be submitted at least 30 days prior to the closing of the proposed transaction between CHSI and HMA. At this
time, the parties anticipate that the proposed transaction will close in the middie of January. Accordingly, assuming this
timeline does not change, you may expect to receive an amendment request in mid-December. If the anticipated
closing date changes, however, | will let you know.

Please do not hesitate to let me know if you have any other questions.
Thank you,

Lauren

BRADLEY ARANT
BOULT CUMMINGS up

Lauren B. Jacques
Attorney

Phone 615252 4837

Fax 615.252.4714
Email lHacaues@babo.com
Website www.babc.com

Roundabout Plaza
1600 Division Street, Suite 700
Nashville, TN 37203

From: Weidner, Tara [mailto:Tara.Weidner@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 11:02 AM

To: Jacques, Lauren

Subject: Williamson Memorial Hospital

Lauren,

Last week | e-mailed you concerning a change of control at Williamson Memorial Hospital. Since | did not hear
back from you, | wanted to confirm that you understand that we believe that this action constitutes a change of
control. As such, an amendment request from the licensee would be required. Please let me know when |
may expect to see an amendment request.

Sincerely,



Tara L. Weidner
Senior [Health Physicist
US. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
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